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Message 

From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerdi GRO 
Sent: 11/09/201407:29:41 '-.-.--.------------------.---.---.---.-.-.-.---.----

To: Pheasant, Andrp-w-UQ.=BQ.UU.PEAB-CELQi _Eir5..t.Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ajp4] 
CC: Belinda Crowe; GRO _J; Parsons, Andrew [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative 

Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6]; David Oliverl GRO 1
Subject: RE: Response to Second Sight Part 2 report - complete draft [BD-4A.F ID 20472253] 
Attachments: Response to Second Sight Part 2 report DO comments.docx AVDB comments 10th Sept 2014.docx 

And, 

I attach the document with tracked changes and comments. 

Angela. 

Angela Van Den Bogerd I Head of Partnerships 

148 Old Sireet, T ONDON.. ECI.V 9HQ 

GRO Ialobc : GRO 

angla van -den -h zr6._._._._._GRO._._._._._.. 
fir  Post Office stories

i (tuyostofficenews 

Confidential Information: 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged infonnation. Any 
unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply 
email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Pheasant, Andrew 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..GRO,-*-----------------------------

Sent: 08 September 2014 
1442._._._._._._._._._._._-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_._._._._._._._._._._._, 

To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Cc: Belinda Crowe; Parsons, Andrew 
Subject: Response to Second Sight Part 2 report - complete draft [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Dear Angela, 

Please find attached the complete working draft of the response. 

There are a few notes within this document and also some cross referencing that wil l need to be finalised but should not 
take long once we have the final draft. 

If you have any comments or if it would help to set up a call please let me know. 

Best regards 

Andy 

Andrew Pheasant 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
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